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Peter M. Lake

Chairman

Will McAdams

Commissioner

Lori Cobos

Commissioner

Jimmy Glotfelty

Commissioner

Kathleen Jackson Public Utility Commission of Texas

Commissioner

Greg Abbott

Governor

Thomas J. Gleeson
Executive Director

TO: Central Records
FROM: Office of Policy and Docket Management

DATE: August 10, 2022

RE: Correspondence related to Docket No. 53719, Application of Entergy Texas, Inc.
Jfor Authority to Change Rates

The Commissioners received the attached correspondence pertaining to the above-styled docket.

Please note that a member or employee of a state agency assigned to render a decision in a
contested case may not directly or indirectly communicate in connection with an issue of fact or
law with any state agency, person, party, or representative of those entities, except on notice and
opportunity for each party to participate. See Administrative Procedures Act, Texas Government
Code § 2001.061.

Commission Advising is filing the correspondence. Parties will not be served copies of the
attached document, but can access it through the PUC Interchange at
http://interchange. puc.texas.gov/.

cc: All Parties
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David Hrncir

From: Tim McCarver <_>

Sent: Sunday, August 7, 2022 11:35 AM
To: Chairmanlake; CommissionerMcAdams; CommissionerCobos; CommissionerGlotfelty
Subject: Entergy rate increase

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. Always be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments. NEVER provide your
user ID or password.

Dear chairman and commissioners my name is Timothy McCarver | am assistant pastor for Colony baptist church in
Orange County Texas, and I’'m writing this message about the entergy rate increase. | feel that the increase is unfair and
not practical for this time due to inflation and we have not had an increase in wages. This not only effects my church,
but also my personal home, and if you are like myself a board member in the utilities it will effect you as well. | sit on the
board of directors for the Mauriceville Municipal Utility District and this rate increases will affect us in that area as well.
So | plead to you to join with the voice of the people and stop Entergy from implementing this rate increase.

Thank you for your service on the PUC.

God Bless



